Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 November 2024 15:10

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: Need email id change Steller

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar,
Please change the email for Steller.

ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com

Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 13 - Jul - 2024 RV242523046 RV242523046 Deluxe Caterers Pvi. Lid. STELLAR GASTRONCM PRIVATE LIMITED
Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 23 -Jan - 2024 RV232420233 = Y0DO&25 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited STELLAR GASTROMNOM PVT LTD
Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 3023 RW232416082  VOD0O266 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSCPL Stellar Gastronom Pt Lid
Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RW232414523 = V00079 Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFSKPL Stellar Gastronom Private Limited
Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32412308 V0001033 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Stellar Gastronom Pwt Ltd
InActive Review | Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32408880 | VODODDTS Travel Food Services Private Limited - TFS Highway  Stellar Gastronom Pwt Lid.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

RAVIMDER KUM!
Ashu Tripathi

RAVIMDER

HarishlAshee



